Jaewon Jay Hyun

Industrial / Product Designer

Tempe, Arizona Phone - (480)-612-7197

Email - <u>jayhyun528@gmail.com</u>

Portfolio https://jayhyun528.wixsite.com/jhyun

SKILLS

solid works

Key shot

Photo shop

Illustrator

Indesign

Adobe XD

Microsoft Words

Power Point

Ideation Sketching Design Research Prototype Modeling Rendering

LANGUAGE

- Korean
- English

INTEREST

Art/Design/Music/ Sports/Tech/Fashion/Mo torcycle/Car/Materials/

Travel /

ABOUT

Hi I am Jaewon Hyun who has a passion for design and creative activities. I always try to be creative and enthusiastic. I have experience in many different fields. Currently, I am majoring in industrial designs at Arizona State University. I focus on user experience, uniqueness and minimalist designs.

EXPERIENCE

REPUBLIC OF KOREA MILITARY - 2013-2015

SALES, SPORT GOODS SHOP SEOUL, SOUTH KOREA - 2015-2016

- Worked part-time at Sports Goods Multi Shop
- Designed displays and layouts / Sales
- Sales increased up to 15% during work

PERSONAL TRAINER, JF WELLNESS CENTER SEOUL, SOUTH KOREA – 2015-2016

- Worked full-time at JF Wellness fitness center
- Worked as a personal trainer
- Received positive feedbacks from customers

BARISTA, ARCO COFFEE COMPANY SEOUL, SOUTH KOREA – 2015-2016

- Worked part-time at Arco Coffee and Roasting Company
- Worked as barista
- Received a lot of positive feedbacks from customers

EDUCATION

Arizona State university (The United States – 2017- Present)

BSD - Industrial Design